CLK Official Filing****12/26/2007 10:01 AM am

Matilda Sanders ’Pﬁc, - 08 - 6004 -PCo -6 O 7000Y¥

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2007 11:32 AM — _

To: CLK - Orders / Notices aap s T -

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh ’_C_LK - Ll ks 'P’SPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted AdmmmeD Parties Dﬂmsnm
DOCUMENT NGy, 9 965~

Date and Time: 12/24/2007 11:31:00 AM _ oL q[pb (97

Docket Number: 080004-GU 1 DISTRIBUTIC

Filename / Path: 080004.Est.docket.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER

I/‘%




CLK Officlal Filing****11/26/2007 1:57 PM ol

Matlida Sanders P -07-0936 = )%F'/,&_)

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 1:01 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fieming
Subject: Order | Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/26/2007 12:59:00 PM 5’
Docket Number: 070002; 070003; 070004

Filename / Path: sae below

Please issue the final orders in these three dockets today. You can find these files at:

1:\2007\070002\070002-finalorder.kef.doc

I:\2007\070003\070003-finalorder kef.doc [F??B . 'C'LK : o) o,

Administrative [_] Parties [T] Consumer

TA2007\070004\070004-finalorder kef.doc DOCUMENTNO._09465073
\ DISTRIBUTION:

g



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



CLK Officlal Flling****10/31/2007 10:12 AM bk

Matilda Sanders /P_S_C—()?‘ DEEO‘EL@ -B()ﬁ

g}(‘., .CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ Parties [ consuiz
DOCUMENT NO._04945= 07 S

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 10:08 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/31/2007 10:07:00 AM I

Docket Number: 070004

Filename / Path: s:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\070004-PHO kef.doc

Please issue the Prehearing Order in the above-referenced docket.

DISTRIBUTION: o
i

e _

= =

SER

Because this order was signed by Commissioner Carter, you will receive the original today.

\/’

(+% emailed)




CLK Officlal Flling****9/25/2007 2:41 PM b

Matilda Sanders 0 7000¢

From: Timolyn Henry g

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 2:36 PM SC, CLK - ¢

To: CLK - Orders / Notices g Admi L K . CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted inistrative [ ] Parties ] Consumer
P DOCUMENT NO._p 9765-0 7

Date and Time: 9/25/2007 2:29:00 PM 5 DISTRIBUT] ON:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

070001_02_03_04_07 |
070001_02_03_04_07-Commission Notice Hrg & PH.kef.doc
Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

\\"’J) \0
4 3 public officials




CLK Official Filing****9/17/2007 3:44 PM

Matilda Sanders

From:

P07 (744-

*hhhw

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Monday, September 17, 2007 3:20 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

9/17/2007 3:18:00 PM
070004-GU

gﬁs‘;@ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

dministrative [J Parties [Jco
DOCUMENT NoO o7

070004.FPUC.extension.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

..09945-07 .
DISTRIBUTION: g
S

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR <,

EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY




CCA Official Filing . .

2/22/2007 4:26 PM***wkkkokokoiok 4:26 PM* Ak sxkkdckok Timolyn Henry******]
. RECEN - ol

Timolyn Henry PYSC-07- 0l 3 - be - -

From: Janice Banka 07FEB 23 ANIC: 39

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 4:26 PM

To: CCA- Ordgrs / Notices COMFIS ST

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 1\ CLERK

Date and Time: 2/22/2007 4:25:00 PM

Docket Number: 070004-GU

Filename / Path: 2007/070004/0700040ep.kef.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver / W‘M

Order Establishing Procedure. /l { 9\

Number of pages in order - 11.

Thanks “J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counse!
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



CCA Officlal Filing****2/22/2007 4:04 PM b . 1

Matilda Sanders /;74— 07 -017/ - -GJ

P

From: Janice Banka REC T

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 4:00 PM T

To: CCA - Orders / Notices 10 39
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted (17FEB 23 kM 10: 3
Date and Time: 2/22/2007 3:58:00 PM S et N
Docket Number: 070004-GU COMMISSIOH
Filename / Path: 2006/060004/06108co.kef.doc CLERK

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Confidential Classification for Certain Materials Obtained During the Conservation Cost Recovery Audit (Audit
No. 06-076-4-4) of Florida Public Utilities Company (Doc. # 05838-06 and 06108-06).

Number of pages in order - 4.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka ADMINISTRATIVE

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us

e W MR AT

19965 KOV-I'S

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records gm'lets}\ 7~
Docke? No.070004-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery.
Company: Florida City Gas Yoy : ‘ ;
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili FPSC‘ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Public Utilities Company
Peoples Gas System
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. . .
pany DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR
¢*Q*_indicates OPR) [ [ X ] [ x__ ] [ x 1 | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10,
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20,
2L,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner . Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
iol - n 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR | CT ™ LT ED AR T TW LT

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:




Case Assignment_and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comﬂetes' N
Docket No.070004-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Nai:ura'l gas conservation cost recovery.
Company: Florida City Gas
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili
Florida Public Utilities Company
Peoples Gas System
S5t. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA cMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(‘O indicates OPR) i [ | x | x | ] x ] | {
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(e) " |WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Order Establishing 2007 Docket NONE 01/02/2007
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 03/01/2007
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ }33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 01/30/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | AR cT MM LT ED AR CT MM LT
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: E‘O{ M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0173072007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete™ -~
Docket No.070004-GU Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

Florida City Gas
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili
Florida Public Utitities Company

Company: FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

] Administrstive [ ] Parties [_] Consumer

lofl

Peoples Gas System DOCUMENT NO
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. "
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("0~ indicates OPR) ] I | x 1 x 1 | x 1 l ]
Section_2 - OPR_Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. * Order Establishing 2007 Docket SAME 01/02/2007
2. * Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/15/2007
3. True-Up Filings & Testimony NONE 05/02/2007
4. Audit Report Due NONE 06/25/2007
5. Projection Filings & Testimony NONE 09/14/2007
6. Testimony - Staff & Intervenor NONE 09/21/2007
7.  FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 09/25/2007
f Counse X Fleming 8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 09/25/2007
9. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions NONE 09/26/2007
10. i - 1 NONE 10/03/2007
OCRs 11. Prehearing Statements NONE 10/12/2007
12. Prehearing NONE 10/22/2007
13. Iranscriot of Prehearing Due NONE 10/26/2007
14. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/26/2007 |
15. Prehearing Order NONE 10/31/2007 ]
16. Hearing (11/6.7.8707) NONE | 1170672007 |
17. i NONE | 11/16/2007
18. - ion NONE 12/03/2007
19. Order Establishipg 2008 Docket NONE | 01/03/2008
20,  Revised CASKD NONE 03/03/2008
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_  Commission Panel __ }33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff — 34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 03/02/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED |CT | MM Cl 2 ED T MM Cl 2
X X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Approved: F ﬂ/ av\ p

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Date: 03/02/2007

* COMPLETED EVENTS



